
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

August 21, 1967 

Dl 

Mr. Paul Eaton 
Hinkle, Bondurant & Christy 
Attorneys at Lav 
Post Office Box 10 
Roswell, Haw Maxico 

Daar S i n 

Reference ia made to Conmiaaicn Order so. R-3265, antarad in 
Case No. 3599 approving tha Franklin, Aaton *. Fair Hudson water-
flood Projact. 

Injection i s to be through tha two authorised water injection walla, 
aach of which shall fea equipped with a string of tubing and a packer, 
aaid packer being set as near to the casing shoe as is practicable. 
Where more than one sone is put on selective injection, injection 
will also be down the casing-tubing annulus. In the event produced 
water ia injected, the tubing shall ba plastic coated internally and 
injection of said produced water limited to the tubing. 

As to allowable, our calculations indicate that when a l l of the 
authorised injection wells have been placed on active Injection, the 
maximum allowable which this project wil l be eligible to receive 
under the provisiona of Rule 701-E-3 is 182 barrels per day when the 
Southeast Mew Mexico normal Unit Allowable is 42 barrels per day or 
leaa. 

Please report any error in thia calculated maximum allowable im­
mediately, both to the Santa Fe office of the commission and the 
appropriate district proration office. 

In order that the allowable assigned to the project may ba kept 
current, aad in order that tha operator may fully benefit from tha 
allowable provisions of Rule 701, i t behooves him to promptly notify 
both of the aforementioned Commiaaion officea by letter of any change 
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In the status of wells in the project area, i.e., when active 
injection commences, when additional injection or producing wells 
are drilled, when additional wells are acquired through purchase 
or unitisation, when wells have received a response to water injec­
tion, etc. 

Your cooperation in keeping the Commission so informed as to the 
status of the project and the wells therein wiil be appreciated. 

Very truly yours. 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Vr^ secretary-Director 

ALP/DSN/ir 

cci Oil Conservation Commission Offices in HoJ_»s and Artesia 

o. 3. Geological Survey - Artesia, Hew Mexico 

Mr. Prank Irby, State Engineer office, Santa Fe, N. Max. 
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July 10, 1967 

Mr. Paul Eaton 
t i i n k l e , Bondurant & Christy 
Attorneys at Law 
Post Office Box 10 
Roswell, New Mexico 

88201 

Re: Case No. 3599 

Order No. R-3265 

Applicant: 

FRANKLIN, ASTON * FAIR, INC. 

Dear S i r : 

Enclosed herewith i s a copy of the above-referenced Commission 
order recently entered i n the subject case. Let t e r pertaining 
to conditions of approval and maximum allowable t o follow. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

A. L. PORTER, J r . 
Secretary-Director 

ALP/ir 

Carbon copy of order also sent t o : 

Hobbs OCC 3 1 

Artesia OCC x 
Aztec OCC 
State Engineer x 

Other 



LAW O F F I C E S 
C L A R E N C E E.HINKUE M I D L A N D , T E X A S O F F I C E 

W. E . B O N D U R A N T , J R . H I N K L E , B O N D U R A N T & C H R I S T Y 521 M I D L A N D T O W E R 

S . B . C H R I S T Y IV 6 0 0 H i N K L E B U I L D I N G ( f l . S ) M U 3 - - . 6 9 . 
LEWIS C. C O X , J R . 

PAUL W. E A T O N , J R . R O S W E L L , N E W M E X I C O 8 8 2 0 1 O F C O U N S E L : H I R A M M . D O W 

C O N R A D E . C O F F I E L D 

H A R O L D I H ENSLEY^ J R . 

MICHAEL R.WALLER J U I i e 1 4 , 1 9 6 7 
' T E L E P H O N E (5 0 5 ) 6 2 2 - 6 5 I O 

STUART D. S H A N O R p O S T O F F I C E B O X 10 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P.O. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, J r . 

Re: Franklin, Aston & Fair, Inc. 
Water Flood Project 

Gentlemen: 

On June 7, 1967 we mailed to you Application of Franklin, 
Aston & Fa i r , Inc. f o r a u t h o r i t y to i n s t i t u t e a water floo d 
p r o j e c t . At that time we advised you that we would furnish 
diagrammatic sketches of the proposed i n j e c t i o n wells. We 
now enclose i n t r i p l i c a t e sketches of the Hudson No. 1 and the 
Hudson No. 5 proposed i n j e c t i o n wells. Copies of these 
sketches are being furnished the New Mexico State Engineer and 
the United States Geological Survey. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

HINKLE, BONDURANT & CHRISTY 

/ ' - . .. / y~ . 7 

Paul W. Eaton, Jr. 

PWE/jw 

cc: New Mexico State Engineer 
Mr. James Knauf 
Franklin, Aston & Fair, Inc. 

b7 JUI! l s - 1 



June 14, 1967 

Mr. Paul W. Eaton, Jr. 
Attorney at Law 
Roswell, N. M. 

Dear Mr. Batont 

Receipt of a copy of your application on behalf of Franklin, 
Aston and Fair, Inc., seeking Oil Conservation Commission 
authorisation to institute a waterflood project in parts of 
Sections 17 and 18, T. 17 S., R. 31 Bk, is gratefully acknow­
ledged . 

67 <*w 1 S /in & o> 

FEI/ma Yours truly, 
cc-011 Conservation Commission 

S. E. Reynolds 
State Engineer 

By i 
Frank E. Irby 
Chief 
Water Rights Div. 


